
Seotember: 4, 1987

llrs . Jan lfart 1n , Secretar',,,
Board of Trustees
Rirrermont Ranch
llouse Spr lngs , i"'ll)

Dear l{rs. )lartin'

I r^rou1,d appreclate it, if you i.:ould inform the members ol the Board
of Trustees al Che rneeting to be heid September 23, rhat at this time the
Otr'ners of Rivermoni Ranch are not prepared to enter into re-ruriting new
restrictions for Riverlrcnt F.ancii.

I{e f eel that r're must seek iegal advisement on t1-re sub j ect of rhe
restrictlons to best meet our financial inierest! as ivel1 as the other
property or.nners .

Lie appreciate your lnlerest in r;anting to re-r,,,rite neld restrictions,
hor,rever:, at this time, an<l the or,v-ners are not sure rvhen tl-iis time should
be, iL is not benefj"clal or ivise for us to establish any ner{ restrictions
for Rivermont Ranch.

Sincerely yours,
i ,;, ,)

l'.,,4., . ir',4... lr. .
I .t

Eugene B. Pieper'


